

CHESTER COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE Tuesday, January 19th, 2021 at 5:15 PM R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Complex 1476 J A Cochran Bypass, Council Chambers

Minutes

Present: Interim Chairman Dr. Wylie Frederick, Vice Chairman Joe Branham, Councilman Brad Jordan, Councilman Mike Vaughn, Councilwoman Mary Guy, Councilman Pete Wilson, Clerk to Council Karen Lee and County Attorney Joanie Winters. Rules of Procedure Section 2-59- and 60 were suspended. **Absent:** Councilman William Killian.

1. Call to Order-Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick called the meeting to order.

2. Approval of minutes

a. October 19th, 2020 Special Called CCTC Minutes. Vice Chairman Branham motioned to approve, second by Councilman Wilson. Vote 5-0 to approve.

b. October 29th, 2020 CCTC Workshop Minutes.

Councilman Vaughn motioned to approve, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 5-0 to approve.

3. Old Business

a. Update on Baseball Alley-Matt Hines.

Ricky Crapp with the Dennis Corporation spoke on behalf of Matt Hines. He stated they were meeting with Lineberger Construction in the morning, they had to adjust grades to get around on site utilities. They plan to shift the parking and driveway over some and should be finished in three or four weeks.

b. Update on JA Cochran Bypass and Ashford Street Sidewalk Installation -Matt Hines.

Ricky Crapp stated there were a few changes Mr. Gamble with SCDOT wanted to see made, changes were made to the plan and sent back to SCDOT and were approved. They were currently waiting on a permit from SCDOT to be issued this week. They plan to start on Ashford Street first and should be done in ninety days.

c. Cost estimates to add sidewalks to Douglas Circle in Great Falls-Bill Coleman.

Mr. Coleman stated the cost to add sidewalks would be an estimate of \$ 220,000 dollars. Councilman Vaughn stated the circle was used for exercise by residents. Mr. Coleman said the sidewalks would be on the outside of the circle. They did not include the price for easement research in the estimate, since it was a state road the easement was probably already in place. Councilman Wilson said he would want to see the drawings to have a better understanding of exactly how the sidewalks would look, the length and width of the sidewalks along with a map. Mr. Coleman stated he could send the information to Dr. Frederick. Dr. Frederick said a special called transportation meeting could be held fifteen minutes before the next regular called meeting to go over the information Mr. Coleman provides.

Special Called Chester County Transportation Meeting January 19th, 2021

d. Update on Deerbranch Road. Councilman Vaughn.

Councilman Vaughn said he had changed his mind on closing the road, after talking to some of the residents closing the road would be a negative impact on their property values. He wants to have the road repaired. Ed Darby, of EMA said FEMA would reimburse the county seventy-five percent of the cost as long as the FEMA requirements were met. <u>Councilman Vaughn motioned to authorize the work on</u> Deerbranch Road to repair it back to the way it was, second by Councilman Wilson. Vote 5-0 to approve.

4. New Business

a. Approval of bid for C-Fund Roads to Palmetto Corporation of Conway in the amount of

\$ 1,007,920.70. Bill Coleman stated the company had the low bid and was a reputable contractor, some of the roads would be reclaimed and some patched and paved. The name of the roads was Joe Caldwell, Debruhl, JBass, Crow's Nest, Southpaw, Coldstream, Bernice Lane and Murdock Road. <u>Vice Chairman</u> <u>Branham motioned to approve, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 5-0 to approve.</u>

b. Discuss CCTC-SCDOT partnership- Bill Coleman

Vice Chairman Branham motioned to enter into partnership with SCDOT, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 5-0 to approve.

c. Request to Reimburse the Road Department for Road Maintenance from September 2020 to December 2020 in the amount of \$17,461.94 dollars.

Councilman Wilson motioned to approve, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 5-0 to approve.

d. Request to Reimburse the Recycling Department for Sign Material from November 2020 to December 2020 in the amount of \$3106.96.

Vice Chairman Branham motioned to approve, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 5-0 to approve.

5. Adjourn

Councilwoman Guy motioned to adjourn, second by Councilman Vaughn. Vote 5-0 to adjourn.

Time: 5: 50 pm